



Tahoe
Metropolitan
Planning
Organization

10-8-2
Keith Norberg

P.O. Box 5310
128 Market Street
Stateline, Nevada 89449
(775) 588-4547 ♦ Fax (775) 588-4527

September 22, 2010

Abhilash Vijayan, Ph.D., PE, QEP
Air Resources Engineer
Planning & Technical Support Division
California Air Resources Board

Subject: Tahoe Metropolitan Planning Organization (TMPO) 2035 GHG Target.

Dear Mr. Vijayan:

The purpose of this letter is to confirm the 2035 population estimate for the California portion of the Tahoe Region in establishing the Tahoe Metropolitan Planning Organization (TMPO) 2035 Green House Gas (GHG) target.

Based on the Alternative Scenario Data Request submitted to the California Air Resources Board (CARB) on August 14, 2010, the appropriate population projection for the year 2035 is 62,100. This population projection is based on the anticipated growth assumptions of Alternative #2 (Proposed Alternative) of the Tahoe Regional Planning Agency (TRPA) Regional Plan Update and should be utilized in the calculation of 2035 GHG Target.

Thanks you for your consideration of this information and please call if you have questions.

Sincerely

Keith Norberg
Transportation Planner